Office of the Executive Engineer,
Mayurbhanj Investigation Division, Udala

Email 1d: eemid.udala@redifimail.com
Ph. No. 06795-232236

r. No. [E’E'-} jor. 1011 7€\

1+]
The Divisional Forest Officer
Karanjia Forest Division, Karanjia

Sub: Proposal for diversion of 26.444 ha. farest land for construction of Khairibandhan
Barrage Project-Compliance to EDS-regarding
State Serlal No.-OR-055/2019 Dt. 6/8/2019

Ref:  Your Memo No. 7663, Dt 7/12/2019 & Memo No.-5056 Dt. 6/12/2019 of I/c Regional
Chief Conservator of Forest & Field Director, Similipal Tiger Reserve, Baripada.

Sir,

In inviting a kind reference to the letter on the subject cited above, the point wise
compliance/clarification to the EDS made by your office is submitted herewith for kind
infermation and necessary action please:-

Observation-

Part-il of Application form from 5I. No. 07 to 13 chronologically in proper format of DFO is
wanting.

Compliance

The compliance of the above observation will be complied at Ofo the Divisional Forest Officer,
Karanjia.

Observation-ii

In the Scheme “Catchment Area Treatment Plan” signature of both DFO and User Agency on
obstroct of Cost Estimote, Cost norm for Block plontation, ANR, Grassiond Development
including Grass Reserves, Gully with 1.3 m width, 0.6m bottom width and depth 0.6m,
Earthern work Check Dam with 10m concreat core wall and year-wise cash flow from
Annexure-l to Annexure-5 is wanting.

Compliance

The eompliance of the above observation will be complied at O/o the Divisional Forest Officer,
Earanjia,

Observation-iif

The Topo Sheet Map showing the distance of the project area from boundary line of Similipal
Sanctuary as well as Eco-Sensitive Zone (s wanting.

Compliance

The 10€m buffer from Similipal Sanctuary and Distance from Barrage Axis to Samilipal
Sanctuary |s shown properly in 501 Toposheet is attached of diversion proposal,



Observation-iv

The Gol, MoEF & CC, New Delhi vide their letter No.J-12011/24/2015-1 A-1, Dt. 09.12.2015
ﬁmiﬂm:ﬂmmﬂummﬁhmdﬂummﬁﬂ.ﬂmfmm boundory of
Similipal National Park and the UA have to obtain NBWL cleorance for the project which
should be complied.

Compliance

The undertaking for the above observation is attached of the diversion proposal.

Observation-v

All coples of Diversion Proposal along with all annexure should be signed in ink signature with
seal as per the guideline issued by the MoEF & CC, Gol, New Delhi.

Compliance
The compliance of the above observation will be complied at O/o the Divisional Forest Officer,
Karanjia.

Encl.- Six Set of Diversion proposal
Yours faithfully,

4
e
Executive Engineer

Mayurbhanj Investigation Division,
Udala
Memo No. It
Copy submitted to Office of the Field Director, Similipal Tiger Reserve-Cum-Reglonal Chief
Conservator of Forests, Baripada for kind information & necessary action.

G
Executive Engineer
Mayurbhan] Investigation Division,
Udala
Memo No. JDt.
Copy submitted to Chief Engineer Project Planning Formulation & Investigation, Odisha,
Bhubaneswar/ Superintending Engineer, NIC, Burla for kind information & necessary action,

%
Executive Engineer
Mayurbhanj Investigation Divislon,

Udala



